4/22/2020 Mail - Admin-D (LKKAuto) - Outlook

RE: OUR REF: SNM19D204165-SJP4131B-CML - FW: Accident involving SLU 6641 H & SJP
4131 B on 4/9/2019 along SLE twds TPE

Jerleen Tang <jerleen@huahong.com.sg>
Wed 22/4/2020 3:01 PM
To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Dear LKK
Kindly arrange for survey tomorrow

Vehicle already in our premise since 17/4/2020

Regards
Jerleen Tang
Claims Department

HUA HONG PRIVATE LIMITED
25D SUNGEI KADUT STREET 1 SINGAPORE 729332
T. 6661 9688 | F. 6661 9699 | W. huahong.com.sg

[l @ ®

From: Jerleen Tang <jerleen@huahong.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 5 September 2019 4:16 PM

To: 'Claims Dept of CTI' <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; 'Elaine Cheong' <elaine.cheong@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D204165-SJP4131B-CML - FW: Accident involving SLU 6641 H & SJP 4131 B on
4/9/2019 along SLE twds TPE

Hi Elaine

We choose LKK

Thank you.

Regards
Jerleen Tang
Claims Department

HUA HONG PRIVATE LIMITED
25D SUNGEI KADUT STREET 1 SINGAPORE 729332
T. 6661 9688 | F. 6661 9699 | W. huahong.com.sg
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From: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Thursday, 5 September 2019 2:34 PM
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4/22/2020 Mail - Admin-D (LKKAuto) - Outlook

To: Elaine Cheong <elaine.cheong@sg.cntaiping.com>; Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chee So Chow
<sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com>; jerleen@huahong.com.sg

Subject: OUR REF: SNM19D204165-SJP4131B-CML - FW: Accident involving SLU 6641 H & SIP 4131 B on 4/9/2019
along SLE twds TPE

Dear Elaine,
Please conduct PRS for SLU6641H.

Note : officer in charge — Elaine Cheong 63896530.

Regards,

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
T: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: K Tl Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or patrtial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Jerleen Tang [mailto:jerleen@huahong.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 4 September, 2019 5:57 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: 'Ng Ka Ye' <kaye@huahong.com.sg>

Subject: Accident involving SLU 6641 H & SJP 4131 B on 4/9/2019 along SLE twds TPE

Dear Sir/Mdm
Kindly advise liability for this accident case.
Our insured claiming third party. GIA report as per attached.

Should you have any clarification, please contact us @ 6661 9688.

Thank you.

Regards
Jerleen Tang
Claims Department

HUA HONG PRIVATE LIMITED
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